Resolutions - C7 H

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Rafael A. Paz, City Attorney
DATE: February 22,2023

SUBJECT: A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVE A GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$75,000 TO SAVE FOUNDATION, INC., A NOT-FOR-PROFIT
CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, FOR DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF A SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGN FOR LGBTQ YOUTH
IMPACTED BY THE “PARENTAL RIGHTS IN EDUCATION" BILL, WIDELY
KNOWN AS THE “DON'T SAY GAY” BILL.

ANALYSIS

Pursuant to the request of Commissioner David Richardson, the above-referenced Resolution
is submitted for consideration by the Mayor and City Commission at the February 22, 2023
Commission meeting.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The fiscal impact of this measure is $75,000.

Is this a "Residents Right Does this item utilize G.O.
to Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?
No No

Legislative Tracking
Office of the City Attorney

Sponsor
Commissioner David Richardson

ATTACHMENTS:
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